From: Kurtis Bennett

To: Kurtis Bennett

Cc: Beverly May; Ahmos Netanel; Mark Dixon; rmcelroy@camtc.org; _CityCouncilListPublic; Cregan, John; Lisa Diaz-
McQuaid

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Illicit Massage Issue, Last Call Reminder & Agenda

Date: Monday, April 22, 2024 4:29:29 PM

Attachments: Public Safety 0423.pdf

To all:
Thank you for continuing to endure my emails. I promise to keep them brief and

infrequent.

The Public Safety Subcommittee will meet tomorrow, 04/23, at 0900, at City Hall,
Council Chamber 100. The first issue to be discussed concerns illicit massage
businesses. SRPD and Code Enforcement professionals will make a presentation.
See the attached Agenda.

Attending a meeting in the morning during the week is impossible for many;
however, if you can, please consider attending. If you cannot attend, the attached
Agenda provides instructions for viewing the meeting via Zoom.

Lastly, the Press Democrat ran a story this past Sunday covering the issue.

https://www.pressdemocrat.com/article/news/massage-parlor-trafficking-sonoma-
illicit-happy-ending-santa-rosa/

Have a nice day,
Kurtis



From: Mark Dixon

To: Kurtis Bennett

Cc: Beverly May; Ahmos Netanel; Rick McElroy; _CityCouncillistPublic; Cregan, John; Lisa Diaz-McQuaid
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Illicit Massage Issue, Last Call Reminder & Agenda

Date: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 11:24:42 AM

Kurtis, I believe your comments made a difference this morning. Thank you for reinforcing
my own about the City Manager reaching out to Ahmos.

ONWARD!
MWD

Get Outlook for Android

From: Kurtis Bennett _>

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2024 4:27:09 PM
To: Kurtis Bennett < G-
Cc: Beverly May _>; Ahmos Netanel <_>; Mark Dixon

Y- Rick McEroy [ citycouncil@srcity.org
<citycouncil@srcity.org>; Cregan, John <JCregan@srcity.org>; Lisa Diaz-McQuaid <-
I -

Subject: lllicit Massage Issue, Last Call Reminder & Agenda

To all:
Thank you for continuing to endure my emails. I promise to keep them brief and
infrequent.

The Public Safety Subcommittee will meet tomorrow, 04/23, at 0900, at City Hall,

Council Chamber 100. The first issue to be discussed concerns 1llicit massage
businesses. SRPD and Code Enforcement professionals will make a presentation.
See the attached Agenda.

Attending a meeting in the morning during the week 1s impossible for many;
however, if you can, please consider attending. If you cannot attend, the attached
Agenda provides instructions for viewing the meeting via Zoom.

Lastly, the Press Democrat ran a story this past Sunday covering the issue.

- ~ - O-

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
McQuaid; CMOffice; Okrepkie, Jeff; Stapp, Mark

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Illicit Massage Issue, Last Call Reminder & Agenda

Date: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 1:33:21 PM

To all:

A brief summary of today's meeting. It was well attended, and many speakers made
public comments. SRPD and Code Enforcement provided an overview of the issue
and discussed objectives. California Massage Therapy Council (CAMTC)
representatives offered to partner with the City of Santa Rosa to address the
problem. CAMTC works with municipalities across California, and they have the
knowledge, skills, and experience necessary to address the issues associated with
illicit massage businesses without negatively impacting massage therapy
professionals who provide an essential therapeutic service to the public. Numerous
speakers, including myself, spoke about the importance of partnering with
CAMTC.

As the illicit massage business discussion ended, Councilmember Okrepkie (Public
Safety Subcommittee Chair) stressed his concern over the issue of illicit massage
businesses in Santa Rosa and their potential association with human trafficking and
other criminal activities. Councilmember Okrepkie directed the City Manager to
provide the necessary leadership and funding to address the issue.

If you go to the City of Santa Rosa webpage, you can subscribe and stay updated on
issues related to the Public Safety Subcommittee and the City Council in general. At
every Public Safety Subcommittee meeting and Santa Rosa City Council meeting,
there is an opportunity to speak about non-agenda items; this may be an excellent
vehicle to ensure the illicit massage business issue remains on the front burner.

Thank you to Councilmembers Okrepkie, Stapp, Alvarez, City Manager Smith,
Police Chief Cregan, Santa Rosa Code Enforcement professionals, the California
Massage Therapy Council executive leadership team, and others I failed to mention
for showing concern over this issue and making it a top priority to reduce human
suffering in our community.

For more information about the illicit massage industry and human trafficking, The
Network

Have a nice day,
Kurtis

On Mon, Apr 22, 2024 at 4:27 PM Kurtis Bennett _> wrote:

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



From:

Janice Blalock

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

Date:

Tuesday, April 23, 2024 1:43:54 PM

Great meeting! [ was encouraged by the inter , many voices who spoke up and the extensive
conversation. Looking forward to the next steps to be taken by the City , code enforcement
and , hopefully, partnership with CAMTC!

Janice Blalock

Sonoma County Human Trafficking Task Force
Verity Board Member

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 23, 2024, at 1:33 PM, Kurtis Bennett > wrote:

To all:

A brief summary of today's meeting. It was well attended, and many
speakers made public comments. SRPD and Code Enforcement provided
an overview of the issue and discussed objectives. California Massage
Therapy Council (CAMTC) representatives offered to partner with the
City of Santa Rosa to address the problem. CAMTC works

with municipalities across California, and they have the knowledge,
skills, and experience necessary to address the issues associated with
illicit massage businesses without negatively impacting massage therapy
professionals who provide an essential therapeutic service to the public.
Numerous speakers, including myself, spoke about the importance of
partnering with CAMTC.

As the illicit massage business discussion ended, Councilmember
Okrepkie (Public Safety Subcommittee Chair) stressed his concern over
the issue of illicit massage businesses in Santa Rosa and their potential
association with human trafficking and other criminal activities.
Councilmember Okrepkie directed the City Manager to provide the
necessary leadership and funding to address the issue.

If you go to the City of Santa Rosa webpage, you can subscribe and stay
updated on issues related to the Public Safety Subcommittee and the City
Council in general. At every Public Safety Subcommittee meeting and
Santa Rosa City Council meeting, there is an opportunity to speak about
non-agenda items; this may be an excellent vehicle to ensure the illicit
massage business issue remains on the front burner.



Thank you to Councilmembers Okrepkie, Stapp, Alvarez, City Manager
Smith, Police Chief Cregan, Santa Rosa Code Enforcement
professionals, the California Massage Therapy Council executive
leadership team, and others I failed to mention for showing concern over
this issue and making it a top priority to reduce human suffering in our
community.

For more information about the illicit massage industry and human
trafficking, The Network

Have a nice day,
Kurtis

On Mon, Apr 22, 2024 at 4:27 PM Kurtis Bennett ||| GGG ot

To all:
Thank you for continuing to endure my emails. I promise to keep them
brief and infrequent.

The Public Safety Subcommittee will meet tomorrow, 04/23, at 0900,
at City Hall, Council Chamber 100. The first issue to be discussed
concerns illicit massage businesses. SRPD and Code Enforcement
professionals will make a presentation. See the attached Agenda.

Attending a meeting in the morning during the week is impossible for
many; however, if you can, please consider attending. If you cannot
attend, the attached Agenda provides instructions for viewing the
meeting via Zoom.

Lastly, the Press Democrat ran a story this past Sunday covering the
issue.
https: I mocrat.com/article/n massage-parlor-

trafficking-sonoma-illicit-happy-ending-santa-rosa/

Have a nice day,
Kurtis





